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APPENDIX A-

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duquense Light Company Docket No. 50-412
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit 2 License No. CPPR-105

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 4 - March 1, 1985, and in ac-
cordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in the
Federal Register Notice of March 8, 1984 (49 FR 8583), the following violations
were identified:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XV states, " Measures shall be established-
to control materials, parts, or components which do not conform to require-
ments in order to prevent their inadvertent use or installation."

Contrary to the above, Hold or Reject tags were not removed from various
components as required by Site Quality Control procedures after such
components had been satisfactorily reworked-to resolve the nonconforming
condition that prompted the Hold or Reject tag. Additionally, despite the
tag's instruction, "Do not use this equipment," the inspector observed
work in progress on February 12, 1985 on a comoonent tagged with Hold Tag
7895, which was closed by Nonconformance and Disposition Report 7076.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion I requires the applicant to establish and
implement a quality assurance program. The Duquesne Light Company Quality
Assurance Program was established pursuant to the above and requires the
following:

" Quality Assurance functions shall be performed by-persons and organizations
with clearly defined authority and responsibilities which are delineated in
writing. Persons performing quality assurance functions shall have sufficient
authority and organizational freedom to identify quality problems; to initiate
solutions through designated channels and to verify implementation of solu-
tions; and .to control further work on a nonconforming item until a proper dis-
position has been made.

The individual or group assigned the responsibility for inspecting or other-
wise verifying that an activity has been correctly performed shall be inde-
pendent of the group directly responsible for the performance of that specific
activity. Activities affecting quality shall be defined and documented in
applicable procedures, instructions, drawings, specifications, directives,
policies, and similar documents."

The Quality Assurance Manual establishes controls for items which fail to meet
requirements and provides for the use of " Hold" or " Reject" tags to identify
deficient items that shall be affixed to the item to identify its status.
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Contrary to-the ab'ove, prior to| February 27,-1985,: inspection, disposition,
and rework of electrical panel _ wiring was-in process to verify compliance with-

; Reg. Guide 1.75, without implementing the' approved Quality Assurance Program.
_

Specifically, personnel performing inspections were not part of the QA func-
tion, were not certified to perform' inspections, and were not independent,
11 .e... separated from the organization directly responsible for performing:the
specific activity. Nonconformance conditions were found and dispositioned-
without following the program requirements ~for tagging, trending, and report--:

ing. _ Procedure FPC-422.1, used for the inspection activity, had not been-
approved or issued for field use by either.the_ applicant or the engineering
organization' responsible for the internal wiring.

This' is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

C. -10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI' requires that deficiencies and noncon-
formances be promptly identified and corrected.

Contrary to the above, as of March 13, 1985, Nonconformance and Disposition
(N&D) Report 2350, issued by Site Quality Control on October 8, 1982, had not

.

been satisfactorily dispositioned. The disposition response only addressed
- the 19 examples cited in N&D 2350 and failed to address the generic problem-
of electrical cable pull tensions and bend radius for a potentially signifi-
cant quantity of cable installed prior to issuance of the N&D report.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duquesne Light Company is hereby re-
quired to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the cover letter
to this Notice, a written statement or explanation' in reply including: - (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further. violations; and (3) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be
given_.to extending-your response time.
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